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November 10, 2023

HONORABLE CORY MASON and
MEMBERS OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

RE: Claim for damages/reimbursement

Dear Mayor Mason and Aldermen:

The following claim has been received as indicated below, and this office has gathered information
to assess the claim. Based upon the information that is available to me, it is my recommendation

that the claim be disallowed.

e Marianne Goodwin, 2428 20% St., Racine, WI 53403, claims reimbursement for $5,876.00
in damages for alleged damage to a fence in the alley behind 2428 20™ St., Racine, W1,
during a scheduled alley work project between August-October 2022. The City denies

liability.
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Sincerely,
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Marisa L. Roubik

Deputy City Attorney

800 Center Street, Suite 122
Racine, Wisconsin 53403
Phone: 262-636-9115
Fax: 262-636-9570




